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From: Scott Edmunds <foi+request-528-c88a8829@accessinfo.hk>
To: FOI requests at Immigration Department <rm@immd.gov.hk>
Date: 03/02/2021 16:07
Subject: Re: Information regarding the training, understanding of and use of Istanbul Protocol

Dear Immigration Department,

I'm sorry if you haven't received my reply but it seems it may not have 
reached you successfully. I'm just trying to send this again to state that 
I consent to you transferring this query to the other government 
departments. Please let me know if you don't receive this.

Yours faithfully,

Scott Edmunds

-----Original Message-----

Our ref. : IL/00731396/20, L/M (51) in ImmD RALS1/6-20/3/C

 Dear Mr Edmunds,

 We refer to our reply dated 11 January 2021, your consent is still
 awaiting.  

 I should be grateful for your consent so that we can transfer your request
 to other departments / organisations for handling.  Should we cannot hear
 from you by 3 February 2021, we will assume that you will not pursue your
 request and we will take no action.

 Best Regards,

 (M H FUNG)

 for Director of Immigration

mhfung2
螢光標示



<-- Start of Original Message -->

 

 From Name : IMMD Department
 From Address : [email address]
 To : [FOI #528 email]
 CC :
 Subject : Re: Information regarding the training, understanding of and use  
of Istanbul Protocol
 Send Time : 11/01/2021 17:03:30
 Body :

 Our ref.: L/M (51) in ImmD RALS1/6-20/3/C

 Dear Mr Edmunds,

 We refer to your application for access to information of 22 December 2020  
on training-related matters for medical and law enforcement professionals  
in Hong Kong.

 As information requested is confirmed not in the possession of the  
Immigration Department but may be held by other departments /  
organisations, namely the Hong Kong Police Force, Department of Health and  
Hospital Authority, your consent is hereby sought for transferring your  
request to their handling. 

 Best Regards,

 (M H FUNG)

 for Director of Immigration

 To learn more about the application requirements and procedures of the  
most frequently used services provided by the Hong Kong Immigration  
Department, you are welcome to visit the Easy Access Playlist at Hong Kong  
Immigration Department [1]YouTube Channel. The concerned video clips have  
Cantonese voice-over supplemented by Chinese or English subtitles.



 --------------------------------------------------------------------------

 <Important Notice>
 In processing your enquiry, collection of personal data may be required.
 Personal data so collected will be transferred to the relevant sections of
 the Immigration Department for follow up actions. The provision of
 personal data is voluntary. If you do not provide such data, we may not be
 able to process your enquiry. You have the right to request access to or
 correction of your personal data as provided, and the request should be
 addressed to : Chief Immigration Officer (Information and Liaison)
 Immigration Tower, 7 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong. You may also
 browse information relating to the ��Statement of Privacy Policy and
 Practice�� of the Immigration Department in our Homepage at
 http://www.immd.gov.hk/ehtml/statement.htm

 This e-mail message (together with any attachments) is for the designated
 recipient only. It may contain information that is privileged for the
 designated recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
 hereby notified that any use, retention, disclosure, copying, printing,
 forwarding or dissemination of the message is strictly prohibited. If you
 have received the message in error, please erase all copies of the message
 (including attachments) from your system and notify us immediately.

 <-- End of Original Message -->

 --------------------------------------------------------------------------

References

 Visible links
 1. 
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLeEMzN-mgOVfL-NoQ5issFf4zdQnTbhuM

-------------------------------------------------------------------
Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
foi+request-528-c88a8829@accessinfo.hk

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on 
the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
https://accessinfo.hk/en/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web 
manager to link to us from your organisation's FOI page.

-------------------------------------------------------------------




